



County of Burlington

49 Rancocas Road, Mount Holly, NJ 08060
P.O. Box 6000, Mount Holly, NJ 08060
(609) 265-5020 • Fax: (609) 702-7000
Eve A. Cullinan, *County Administrator*

Board of Commissioners

Felicia Hopson, Director
Tom Pullion, Deputy
Allison Eckel
Daniel O'Connell
Balvir Singh

Via Email: opra+request-43450-b904c192@requests.opramachine.com

May 24, 2023

Ava V.

Re: OPRA Request 0911-23

Dear Madam:

I am in receipt of your recent OPRA request, whereby you requested the following:

Please send the final and compiled bid tabulation (Bid Tally), including all quantities and unit pricing for each bidder, for FY 2019 Local Freight Impact Fund Reconstruction of Ironside Court that was submitted on 6/26/20.

Please be advised that a search of our files indicates that there are no documents or records made, maintained or kept on file by the County of Burlington responsive to your request. Please be further advised that the above RFP was not a Burlington County RFP and as such there may be documents or records responsive to your request on file with the entity that issued the RFP. We now consider our response complete. Thank you for the opportunity to be of assistance.

Sincerely,

DINA ROCCO
Custodian of Public Records
Burlington County